

COWICHAN BOWMEN ARCHERY CLUB

GENERAL CLUB MEETING MINUTES

May 6th, 2014

Meeting called to order by Bryan H. at 7:35 p.m.

1. Members Present: Bryan Harper, Carlee Howard, Penny Howard, Paul Montebello, Richard Browning, Roger Walker, Angela Henry, Bertha Gravelle, Rob Gravelle, Randy Granbois, Frank Aubin, Wayne Foster, Darcy Dean, Dawn Peters & Bruce Peters.
2. Everyone read the minutes from the April 1st, 2014 general meeting
Darcy D. moved to adopt them, 2nd by Richard B. passed
3. Correspondence – Received – Angela H
By Email in April
 - 2 inquiries for the JOP indoor championships.
 - 1 email with poster for the Kamloops 3D shoot April 12th & 13th forwarded to members.
 - 1 email inquiring about gate and door codes forwarded to Penny.
 - 2 inquiries about having the brownies at the club forwarded to Penny.
 - 3 inquiries about trying out archery sent family night information.
 - 1 inquiry about archery at a wedding forwarded to Penny.
4. Treasurer's Report – Brenda M
April report done including updated budget spreadsheet.
Randy G. moved to accept the treasurer's report, 2nd by Dawn P. passed
5. Old Business:
 - Safety Committee
 - 2 arrows stuck in safety curtain on outdoor range.
 - 2014-3D Provincial Tournament Committee Meeting – Bryan H.
 - Have received the approval from BC Archery Association.
 - Poster was approved and is now out in circulation.
 - Early registration is encouraged and cost will increase \$10 after June 6th.
 - 3D target purchase – Bryan H.
 - Still working on unresolved issues regarding blemished and missing targets. Working with distributor to correct this matter.
 - Target wall.
 - Indoor wall complete for a total cost of \$3,679.48.
 - 3D Target Sponsorship
 - Only two animals left for sponsorship.
 - Club Liability Insurance / BCAA membership
 - New policy is now in place.
6. New Business:
 - Banquet dinner for 3D Provincial shoot
 - Decision regarding dinner still under consideration.
 - T-Shirt design for 3D shoot
 - T-shirt design will be out for approval late this week.
 - Work Party for 3D shoot preparation
 - Work party for trail clean up June 1st at 9:00am.
 - 1440 Round – Cowichan Bowmen
 - June 28th will need to move targets to make 90 meters.
 - Need to register the 1440, 720 & 900 in order have a record with Archery Canada.

- Driveway and parking lot repairs
 - Will be working on filling potholes.
- Mailmatch medal presentations
 - To be presented at a later date.
- Duncan Daze
 - Will talk to Coast Environmental about donating a can.

7. Director's Report:

3D - Bryan Harper

- May 24th & 25th Campbell River 3D.
- June 14th & 15th Nanaimo 3D.

Hunting - Jim Harper

- Nothing to report.

JOP - Wayne Foster

- JOP Indoor Championships all Cowichan Bowmen youth placed.
- JOP Outdoor Championships on June 8th.

Kitchen/Supplies – Dawn Peters

- Supplies has been going missing out of the fridge. Inventory list now on the fridge door.
- Will not be available for the Provincial shoot.

Family Night – Bruce Peters

- Everything going good.

Target - Rick Dudman

- Away

Membership – Penny Howard

- Club currently has 252 members.

Maintenance.-Paul Montebello

- Back storage wall and doorway complete.
- Indoor Range wall in complete. Thanks to all those that helped.
- Work party April 12th went well. Grounds around club house look great.
- Thanks again to all those that came out to help.
- Looking for volunteers to cut grass.

Communications – Randy Granbois

- Now have a page 3D shoot & winter league.

Director at Large – Jim Harper

- Still looking for sponsors for the provincials.

Special Events-Bertha Gravelle

- Ribbons are in for a total cost of \$79.80.
- Congrats to those who participated at the Nationals Bryan H, Frank A, & Mike P.

8. Date of next meeting: June 3rd 2014 at 7:30 p.m.

9. Motion to adjourn: **Motion to adjourn by Richard B. at 8:52 p.m. 2nd by Carlee H. passed.**